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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Update: Minerals from John Betts personal collection

The weekly mineral update is now online at John Betts - Fine Minerals.
This is the advance notice email you requested.

This week includes MINERALS FROM MY PERSONAL COLLECTION:

- Calcite twinned crystals with internal phantom zones from Palmarejo Mine, Mexico

- Wulfenite with Mimetite from San Francisco Mine, Cerro Prieto, Mexico

- Corundum var. Blue Sapphire from Central Highland Belt, near Ratnapura, Sri Lanka
- Sphalerite (gem-grade) from Empire State Zinc Mine #4, New York

- Marialite flawless gem-grade crystal from Morogoro District, Tanzania. Ex. R. Currier
- Manganoan Adamite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico (t) $375

- Calcite with internal phantom zone from Linwood Mine, lowa

- Axinite-(Fe) from Puiva Deposit, Russia

- Barite from Jebel Ouichane, Sagangane, Morocco

- Almandine Garnet from Zimbabwe

- Quartz with Chlorite on Calcite from Naica District, Mexico




- Topaz (flawless gem-grade crystal) from Murzinka Mine, Russia

- Pyrite with Siderite from Panasqueira Mine, Portugal

- Fluorapatite (purple) from Nevel Quarry, Plumbago Mountain, Maine

- Fluorite stalactitic formation that formed over Stibnite from Weishan, China

- Alimandine Garnet from Magna Futura Mine, east flank of Adams Mountain, Maine

- 1.18 carat fancy-green dodecahedral diamond from near Ippy, Central African Republic

Plus two matched diamonds that are nearly identical in size and color. Perfect for use in
jewelry.

- 1.92 carat superb gem-quality cuttable pale-yellow complex diamond

- 1.75 carat superb gem-quality cuttable pale-yellow complex diamond

See the new minerals at:
Weekly Mineral Update

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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